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Matilda Sanders

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbgiaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 10:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Supplemental Filing Docket No. 070639-Tl

Attachments: 20071012093620458.pdf

Becky Heggelund

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 N. Causeway Blvd.

Suite 1442

Metairie, LA 70002

(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892
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NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD

A Professional Limited Liability Company
Attorneys at Law

Leon L. Nowalsky 3500 North Causeway Boulevard Monica Borne Haab
Benjamin W. Bronston Suite 1442 Philip R. Adams, Jr.
Ldward P. Gothard Metairie, Louisiana 70002
Telephone: (504) 832-1984 « Of Counsel
Facsimile: (504) 831-0892 Bruce C. Betzer

October 12, 2007
BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Executive Secretary
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Gunter Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Notification by ILD Telecommunications, Inc. and Andiamo Telecom,
L.L.C of an Asset Purchase Agreement
Supplemental Filing
Docket No. 070639-TI
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please allow this letter to serve as a withdrawal of the request for waiver of carrier
selection requirements filed on October 4, 2007, as the company has no customers in the
State of Florida.

An additional copy of this letter has been enclosed to be date-stamped and
returned in the envelope provided as evidence of the filing.

Should any additional information be required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

s/ Leon Nowalsky
Leon Nowalsky
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